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Our stock is large. It is
varied. It includes articles
most suitable for Christmas
resents. We have skates,

lm DS, guns, Lul’](‘l’). stoves

ware and tinware, etc.

A Merry
Christmas
Co YoUse

It is a pleasure to pl §
our customers lhutlsvaary 3
we are always pleased ;
have everything that gen-=
tlemen require to .wean
We have the very latest
styles of garments as well
as the good old stand-by
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Interest aliowed on deposits on Bavings Bank
n-pmmu au lud C ards.
Ofice 3 p.m, every business
dag ecopt e Hathrday when ‘e WoorsTare closed

Measyer,
HARTNEY, Max,

Stylish Cutters

Piano box and Portland
comfortable and substantial

. Sleighs

.. Steighs ..
Adams and Watson
shoes.

cast and steel
Harness, robes and blankets.

Satisfaction guaranteed.

Settling on thi _Sourls Plains.

It is just twenty-two years ago that
the tirst Christmas was spent by settlers
who occupied this fine portion of the
province and at this particular season
it may be interesting to recall sowe of
the incidents of the first years when the
prairies appeared in all their native
wildnoss and were posscssed of their
ancient grandeur and beauty, In 1881
Christmas was sp2nt near this place by

owned by the Messrs. Spencer. Lumber
and supplies were hauled all the way
from Brandon. Intho winter it took
four or five days to make a trip with ox-
en and heavy loads. In the summer of
1883 Mr. Hartney raised some threo or
four thousand bushels of magniflcent
wheat and Mr. Laughland had also a
good crop. These men furnished the
seed that was planted by a thousand
men on farms all over the plains and
this was really the commencement of
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Mr. Wm, Cross, Mr. William Roper and
his son Benjamin, These three men oc-
cupied n small log shanty which Mr. J,
M. Keo and Mr. 8. Long hud erected on
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RADLEY, NG &

+ Cartage business. Al orders will recelve
prompt attention. Hariney,
A, MOTT, STOXE MASON. = Cement work
3 o -s«l.ny ontracts taken  Estimate
wiven. Hartney,

(munl “obbing. proem
Wl office In Iin 'luml‘ y
umn-y.

The C dian P
Cenada Mortgage Corporation.
Accumuiated as'ts 23,000.( 00 Farm loans

at lowest rates of interest. Liberal
terms of renewal.
A. H. SUTHERLAND,
Apprll-cr llmney Dl-lﬂct.
DR. TAVLOR DENTIST,
Visits Hartney every month. Office
above Johnston's store, next the Avon-
dale Ilotel, Hartoey.

The Star

$1.00 a Year

will have a lasting and |l)lvn.~;ing reminder if
you buy her a

“White”’ Sewing Machine

we have three different styles and they are
acknowledged beauties.

References : Any user of a * White."”

Priges : Altogether new,

D.LECKIE & CO.

Making Photos

in such a manner that gives satisfaction,
is our aim.
Up-to-date styles and a large assort-
ment of card mounts that will suit your
taste,

N. McDONALD, Hartney.

the Foe 1 d the provious sum-
mer. On this section twelve ucres had
been ploughied and this was the first at-
tempt at cultivation in this district that
has since become so famous on account
of the quality and abundance of the
wheat produced. The following spring
and summer scores of men arrived and
all the land was taken up over a wide

agricultural operations in the Hartney
district. Twenty ycars have wade a
vast change in the condition and ap-
pearance of the country and removed
many of the pioneers. Those who still
own the land have done better than was
hoped for at the commencement ; many
have retired satisflod to rest after a
period of successful labor, All the first
settlers who still occupy their farms
buve fine houses, large barns and good
stock and will recall with interest the
incidents of the early days when their

Haw

stretch of country. In 1883 small, rude
houses appeared at intervals all over the
plaius, the farms being occupied by Al
bert Henry, E. C. Nixon, A, James, W,
Laughland, Jas, Barclay, Wm. Ansley,
C. W. Miller, R. 1. Crisp, H. Nugent, D,
Gibson, Messrs. Callander, Jas. Hartney,
Mr. Craig, M. Calverley, Jas. Clark, \W.

heavily londed teams moved over the
prairie each driver provided with a gun
ready to take a shot at a passing bird ;
or the novelty of the halt for night, the
pitching of the tent, the fires in the
open air and the astonishment that was
felt and expressed at the extent and
beauty of the plains. The difficulty of
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wheat- 15 sént out by tHe
bushels. Throughout the extensive
settloments over a thousand miles of
western prairie country the farmers are
established with towns, markots and
railroads convenient. Men have be-
como acquainted and have confidence in
each other, Thsy have tried the coun-
try, the climate and the soil and havoe
found all excellent,

First, Christ.mas at Hartaney.

1t is just thirteen yoars since tho first
village lots were surveyed on the sloping
banks of the Bouris whero now stands
the prosperous and beautitul town of
Hartney., The first business men to
establish themselves at this place were
Mr. D, Leckio and Mr. Hammond, who
opened a lumber yard. Other pioneer
businoss men were Young & Moore, J.
H. Hartney, J. A. Bradley, G. D. Butch-
art, E. W. Bateman, Jos. Young, Dr,
Woodhull, J. F. 8hillington, R. Douglass,
J. W. Bpencer, J. W. Barter, Dr. Mc-
Eown. This was in the year 1890, There
were then two grain elovators, one be-
longing to Leckie & Hammond, the other
to Lake of the Woods. For some time
men had been at work constructing the
railwny track, and the arrival of the
tirst train on Christmas day was wel-
comed by the people and the sound of
the locomotive bells formed Christmas
chimes that apswered cach other not
“from hill to hill in the wist"” but far
across the plains in the clear frosty air
of a very happy and very beautiful
Christmas day,

At that time there ere no churches
at Hartnoy, there were no services, no
concerts, and the only entertainment
was in the form of a fow dances and
parties. On Christmas evening thirteen
years ngo Mra, Beynon entertained the
young ladies and young men ata very
select party at the residence on the
“Hartney Farm.” Of those who were
living in the place twelve years ago only.
a few aro now residents, These have
observed Hartney develop from a hamlet
of a few rude houses into a large town
of importance, connected with other
places by two railways, supplied with
eight geaiu olevators, mills, magoificent
stores of all kinds, churches. banks,
schools and beautiful private residences,
The prosperity of the town is the result
of the prosperity of the farmers of the
large district tributary and it is gratify-
ing that the industry and patience of the

J. Higgins, James Duthie, W, C. Robin-
son, Geo. Agnew, (ieo. Davison, Bd.

crossing unbridged rivers, the unloading
required st the runvny- and sloughs
that were d, and

Briggs, M. P, P., Mr. John R. Sheph

the present reeve of the municipality
and others. The section upon which
the town ol Hartuey now stands was

Bt length the arrival at the homestesd
and the happiness that the lung wished

for destination had boen reached. The

and the and
enurprlu of the businessmen have been
rewarded with success.
In Hartuey as well a4 in other towns
all ntores close at 7 in the evening after
the st January,




